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January 13, 2021

Dean David Spalding

Ivy College of Business

lowa State University

2200 Gerdin Business Building
2167 Union Drive

Ames, |IA 50011

Dear Dean Spalding,
I am writing to offer our support for the lvy College’s proposed Master of Entrepreneurship
degree program. | believe that students would benefit from the significant experiential

component in the new proposed program. We wish you all the best in this important endeavor.

Sincerely,
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Amy Kristof-Brown, Ph.D.
Henry B. Tippie Dean



